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George Pierce

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:06 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name heather 

Last Name nash 

Date 3/12/2024  

Address1 103 west main street  

Address2 Field not completed.

City carrboro 

State nc  

Zip 27510 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

No 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9843641915 

Email Address heathnash37@YAHOO.COM 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1975 

Race INDINGINOUS  

Sex FEMALE  

Ethnicity INDINGIONOUS  
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Occupation SELF employed  

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

28 years  

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

23 years  

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Affordable Housing Advisory Commission, Arts Committee, 

Racial Equity Commission 

Advisory Board Preference AHAC  

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed self employed  

Number of Years Employed 18 years  

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

I attended numerous concerts, festivals, etc in the area .  

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

These are the boards and Committees I'm currently on:  

AHAC 2 years  

OCRCC board 3years  

Member of club nova for last 28 years  

Pee Homes Board 2 years  

Activate IFC 5 years  

In The past I have served on these:  

OPC area Board 3 years 

Club nova board 2 years  

CFAC Board 9 years  

Compeer program Board 2 years  

NCAPSE Board 5 years  

Aids Advocacy Board 2 years  

Relevant Experience: Was in the Affordable Housing Musical 2018- present  
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Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

I have been advocate for marginalized populations for the past 

28 years . I have helped folks with mental health issues, HIV , 

LGBTQ +++++, etc. I m wanting to still fight for marginalized 

populations with housing , etc. Im not going to stop being 

advocate /activist until I die .  

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 
and inclusion are important. 
Please tell us your thoughts 
about this and why they are 
important not only in 
advisory board/commission 
work but also in all facets of 
local government and 
community work. 

I see we are all a American family , all deserving equal 

treatment . Its not are difference that divided us , it is are 

inability to recognize accept and celebrate those differences. 

No one is born hating another person because of the color of 

his skin, or his background, or his religion. People must learn to 

hate, and if they can learn to hate, they can be taught to love, 

for love comes more naturally to the human heart than its 

opposite. 

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

Yes 

If yes, which one(s)? ahac im on it right now 

Are you currently serving on 
a Town Board or 
Committee? 

Yes 

If yes, are you applying for a 
third consecutive term? 

No 

If yes, please describe how 
you meet one, or more, of 
the following exceptions 
noted below.  

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:21 AM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: ���������� ������� ����������

Chair Name ����� �����

Applicant First Name: �������

Applicant Last Name: ����

1. Has the applicant 
previously served on this or 
another advisory board? 

Yes 

2. If yes, how many total 
years have they served? 

Field not completed.

3. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and seeking 
reappointment to their 
second, full term? 

Yes (Skip to Last Question) 

4. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and completed their 
two full terms? 

Yes 

5. Is the applicant applying 
for a special or expert seat 
on the advisory board? 

No 

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend 
an advisory board meeting? 

Yes 

8. If applicant did not 
attend an advisory board 
meeting, did you contact 
them via phone or email? 

No 
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9. Applicant has 
demonstrated a clear 
understanding of the time 
commitment, roles, and 
responsibilities of serving 
on the advisory board: 

Yes 

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your 
comments above, please 
check other qualities that 
the applicant offers that 
would help the Advisory 
Board meet its goals for 
community representation. 
Please note that candidates 
who do not meet any of 
these qualities are still 
eligible for appointment. 
Please communicate any 
urgent needs and priorities 
for Advisory Board 
composition to your Town 
Council liaison.  

Diversity 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.


